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Addendum #4 

 

Date: 3/20/2019 

 

Project: MILWAUKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY GOOD HOPE MILL ROAD  

 

 

Proj. #: 170044.00 

 

From: Zimmerman Architectural Studios, Inc. 

 

To: Furniture Manufacturer 

 

This Addendum is issued to modify, explain, and amend the originally issued Specifications and 

Drawings dated 3/8/2019 and is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents. Please acknowledge 

receipt of this Addendum. 

 

 

PLEASE INSERT THIS ADDENDUM IN THE DOCUMENT SET 

 

 

BID PACKAGE #5 – OPEN LINE 

 

 

1. For the T-15, Alloy table, ZAS response stated 20”D x 4’ standard height, but please 

be informed that the table does not come as a 20”D, standard is 24” and there are 

no modifications made to these tables. I will quote as 24”D. 

ZAS RESPONSE: Quote as standard 24”Dx48”W Alloy table 

 

2. Also, the ZAS response for the T-3 Palmer Hamilton is not quite right, it states 

“squircle” but lists RELOAD-2930-RD-SC 29”H as the model #, however that model 

# is not a squircle, it is round. With that said, I will quote RELOAD-293030-QQ-SC 

which is the squircle, 30 x 30, 29”H. 

ZAS RESPONSE: Quote as SQUIRCLE30”X30” 

 

3. We just want to be clear on the T-5 Mio Alloy benching. Are we correct in saying you 

need a quote for (1) 48”W x 168”L, 8 channel base (for 125) and (2) 48”W x 144”L, 6 

channel bases? 

ZAS RESPONSE: Quote as SQUIRCLE30”X30” 
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BID PACKAGE #2 – HAWORTH 

 

1. What size is the WS-3 supposed to be? 

The special number that you are referencing (TS00-0UER) is for a 24”D x 36”W 

top.  Your description is calling for a 30”D x 66”W.  Could you please verify? 

ZAS RESPONSE: For the Mio Alloy benching (1) is 48”x168” long in Rm 125 and 

(2) are 48”x114” in Rm 126 and 132 

 
 

- End of Addendum #4 

 

 

 


